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Date : 19-4-2018 17:03:38

From : @rhdhv.com

To:" (WvL)" @rws.nl

Subject : FW: Order Nr. 761330: "BD9964-104A Westdijk
Bunschoten/Spakenburg" of 12-04-18

Attachment : BEFUNDSS_T-761330_Vers_1.pdf;image001.gif;image002.gif;

Ha \

Alvast de eerste gegevens van de TGG, benzeen en tolueen en één van de
trichloorbenzenen aanwezig. Dit bevestigd het beeld dat je al had....

©

From: @al-west.nl [mailto: @al-west.nl]
Sent: donderdag 19 april 2018 16:54

To:

Subject: Order Nr. 761330: "BD9964-104A Westdijk Bunschoten/Spakenburg" of 12-04-18

<
AL-West B.V. 5’; AGROLAB GROUP

Do1n‘."cstr.1§B. 7418 BH Deventer :
FAX: +31 570 788108 Your labs. Your service.

Website: www.al-west.n/

Geachte heer, mevrouw,

Hierbij ontvangt u de rapportage van onderstaande opdracht(en).

Bij deze ontvangt U de documenten van opdracht
T-761330

Lijst van bijgevoegde bestanden:
* BEFUND55_T-761330_Vers_1.pdf

Met vriendelijke groet,

AL-West B.V. -- Klantenservice

Dortmundstraat 16B, 7418 BH Deventer, the Netherlands
Postbus 693, 7400 AR Deventer

Phone: 0031-(0)570-788110 Fax: 0031-(0)570-788108
Email: info@al-west.nl Website: www.al-west.nl

KvK: Nr.: 08110898, Director



BELANGRIJKE INFORMATIE Important note: This message may contain confidential information. If you have received
this by mistake, we ask that you kindly inform us and delete this message from your system without taking notice of its
contents_ It is not permitted to copy this message or disclose its contents to third parties. Thank you.

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s);
disclosure or copying by others than the intended person(s) is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please treat this email as confidential, notify
the sender and delete all copies of the email immediately




